

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Minutes of the proceedings at a meeting of the Licensing Committee held in the District Council Chamber, South Lakeland House, Kendal, on Tuesday, 12 June 2018, at 10.00 a.m.

Present

Councillors

Helen Ladhams (Chairman)

Rupert Audland
Tom Harvey
Hazel Hodgson

John Holmes
Helen Irving
Doug Rathbone

David Webster

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors James Airey, Pat Bell, Alvin Finch, Gill Gardner (Vice-Chairman), Kevin Holmes, Dave Khan and Jon Owen.

Officers

Hardeep Burnley	Principal Food, Licensing and Safety Officer
Patrick Cantley	Licensing Officer
Jason Habbershon	Committee Services/Scrutiny Officer
Nicola Hartley	Solicitor
Fiona Inston	Public Protection Manager
Karen Partington	Licensing Officer

L/1 MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the Chairman be authorised to sign, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 7 November 2017.

L/2 MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 16 March 2018 be received and the Chairman of the Sub-Committee be authorised to sign, as a correct record.

L/3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED – That it be noted that no declarations of interest were raised.

L/4 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUDED ITEMS

RESOLVED – That it be noted that there are no excluded items on the agenda.

L/5 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

RESOLVED - That it be noted that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had been received.

12.06.2018

Licensing Committee

L/6

TERMS OF REFERENCE

RESOLVED – That the Terms of Reference for the Licensing Committee be noted.

The meeting ended at 10.05 a.m.